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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Issue Date:  March 28, 2023 

Project Name:  Wabasso Causeway Park Dock Repairs 

RFP Number: 2023033 

RFP Opening Date: April 6, 2023 
      

This addendum is being released to provide answer questions received to date and provide Pre-Bid Sign-
In Sheet. The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the RFP 
Documents. This addendum must be acknowledged where indicated on the Firm Information Form, or 
the proposal will be declared non-responsive.  
 
 
Questions and Answers 
1. Who is responsible for inspections? 
 The Contractor. 

2. Will the park be open during construction? 
 Yes, one dock should remain open. 

3. Is there a Bid Bond required? 
 No bid bond is required. 

4. Are performance and payment bonds required? 
 A Public Construction Bond will be required by the awarded contractor with a bid over $100,000.   

5. Is Davis Bacon required? 
 No 

 




